iliside Oil & Gas, LLG.

April 17, 2001

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and
Natural Resources Department

Oil Conservation Division

811 South First Street

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Fox #2 35-18S-26E
API: 30-015-25071

Dear Sir;

I have enclosed your request of final items to be completed on the above referenced well.
Hillside Oil & Gas, LLC has completed five of the six items for inspection. Item six was
not checked, due to the fact we have left tank batteries out on the lease. We intend to put
the Fox #1 as an injector. The property is located in section 35 T 18S R26E in Eddy
County, New Mexico.

Jan South

P. 0. Box 8911 Midland, Texas 79708 (915) 685-3011 FAX (915) 685-1487



